N

MICROCHIP

Date Oct 17, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADHKWINC3400

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class || permissive change for FCC ID: 2ADHKWINC3400,
originally granted on 22 Dec 2015.

The major change filed under this application is:
Change #1:
e 3.9nH(L10)to 4.7nH
2.7nH(L11) to 3.0nH
1.0pF(C20) to 1.8nH
DNI(R1) to 3.3nH
DNI(R2,R3) to 1.5pF
DNI(C33) to 0.5pF
DNI (ATSHA204A)(U2) to DNI(ATECC508A)
e removed DNI(C19) and DNI (UFL)(U8)
Change #2: Removed SDIO from Block Diagram

Sincerely

e CHt

Steve Caldwell

Vice President

Wireless Solutions Group
Microchip Technology Inc.
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